

Taverham Neighbourhood Plan Steering Committee

There will be a meeting of the committee on Tuesday 5th June 2018 at 7.30pm in Suite 1 of Taverham Village Hall.

A G E N D A

1. Welcome, Introductions and Apologies
2. Declaration of Interests
3. Appointment of Chair and Minute Taker for this meeting
4. Minutes of the previous meeting (23.5.18) and matters arising, not on the Agenda
5. Preparing for Taverham Fayre – any additional resources needed
6. Financial update
7. Interim analysis of Consultation responses
8. Other Consultation activities
9. Additional meeting proposed by Roger Morriss to consider Consultants applications – Tuesday 19th June 2018 at 7.30pm
10. Date of next meeting – 3rd July 2018 at 7.30